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Mastercreation TFS

From: Harish MR
Sent: 27 February 2024 17:07
To: Mastercreation TFS
Cc: Madan Hanamghar; T2 BLR Stores
Subject: RE: DJS Printers
Attachments: CIN NO of Company 2024-01-20 10_24_12.pdf

Dear Omkar, 
 
Please update. 
 
Thanks & regards,  
Harish M R  
Assistant Manager – SCM & Procurement.  
+91 99640 88755  
 

From: Harish MR  
Sent: Friday, February 23, 2024 11:09 AM 
To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Madan Hanamghar <madan.hanamghar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: DJS Printers 
 
Dear Omkar, 
 
Please unblock the vendor code. 
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Thanks & regards,  
Harish M R  
Assistant Manager – SCM & Procurement.  
+91 99640 88755  
 

From: Harish MR  
Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2024 15:16 PM 
To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Madan Hanamghar <madan.hanamghar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: DJS Printers 
 
Dear Omkar, 
 
Please find the CIN Certificate asked for last time. 
 
Thanks & regards,  
Harish M R  
Assistant Manager – SCM & Procurement.  
+91 99640 88755  
 

From: Harish MR <harish.mr@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Saturday, January 20, 2024 16:17 PM 
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To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Madan Hanamghar <madan.hanamghar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: DJS Printers 
 
Please find the CIN copy. 
 
 
Thanks & Regards,  
Harish M R  
Assistant Manager – SCM & Procurement.  
+91 99640 88755  
 

From: Harish MR 
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2024 6:11:13 PM 
To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Madan Hanamghar <madan.hanamghar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: DJS Printers  
  
Dear Omakr, 
  
Please find the below details and confirm. 
  
  
Contact Number : 9268826891 
Contact person : Roshna Mukherjee 
Email id : roshna@djsprinters.com 
  
  
Thanks & regards,  
Harish M R  
Assistant Manager – SCM & Procurement.  
+91 99640 88755  
  

From: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2024 18:08 PM 
To: Harish MR <harish.mr@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Madan Hanamghar <madan.hanamghar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: DJS Printers 
  
Dear Sir, 
  
Kindly Provide below details 
Contact Number 
Contact person  
Email id 
  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Omkar Sawant 
  

From: Harish MR <harish.mr@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 18 January 2024 17:00 
To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com> 
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Cc: Madan Hanamghar <madan.hanamghar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: DJS Printers 
  
Dear Omkar, 
  
Please unblock the below vendor code on priority, as the vendor already supplying in Chennai TFS. 
  

  
  
Thanks & regards,  
Harish M R  
Assistant Manager – SCM & Procurement.  
+91 99640 88755  
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---------------------------------------------------  
Travel Food Services PVT LTD,  
Room No.20, Alpha building 3,  
Kempegowda International Airport – Bangalore 560300  
  

 
  


